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Addendum No. 1 

 
Project Name: Pressure Washing & Cleaning of 4th St. Parking Deck   

Meeting Location: 120 East 4th Street, Greenville, NC Pre-Bid Meeting Date:        July 12, 2018 

Prepared By: Ross Peterson   Date:            July 20, 2018 

 

                                                                             ATTENDEES: 
Name Company Phone No. E-mail Address 

Ross Peterson City of Greenville 252-329-4921 rpeterson@greenvillenc.gov 

Ken Darrown Blue Wave 919-862-0200 kdarrohn@bluewaveclean.com 

John McGrath Scotties 919-757-1147 jdmcgrath@scotties1.com 

Hollie Terhune Scottie 919-412-1624 Hollie.terhune@scotties1.com 

David Watkins Fleet Wash 704-677-4750 Dave.w@fleetwash.com 

Bones Boyo G-E-M-S 919-410-1511 gems6489@gmail.com  

Heber Aldridge Hydroclean 252-5658698 heber@nchydroclean.com   

    

 

Clarifications & Requirements 

1. Q – Is there a particular filter sock that should be used? 

A - Filter Sock, NEW PIG, Item #45GN99, Mfr. Model #FLT718 from Grainger or approved equal. 

2. Q – Can Fire Hydrant be used? 

A – Yes, City will provide water tap. 

3. Q – Does City have waste disposal? 

A – No, contractor is responsible for proper disposal of waste.  Pitt County does have a 

transfer/recycling station that may take waste.  Contractor can call at 252-902-3350 or visit web past at 

pittcountync.gov. 

4. Q – Can cleaner be used? 

A – Yes, a Eco-friendly, non-toxic and biodegradable cleaner can be used. 

5. Q – Bid document says bids are due Thursday, July 27, 2018 at 2:00 P.M. but July 27 is on a Friday? 

A – Bids are due Thursday, July 26, 2018 at 2:00 P.M. 

  

Bids are due Thursday, July 26, 2018 at the Public Works Building, 1500 Beatty 
Street, Greenville, NC.  Bids will be accepted up to 2:00 P.M.  
 
 

End of Addendum #1 
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